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Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion
Wo turve auctod the consoldetad francilsstomentsof Bangladosh Commorce Bank Linita s s subsiclry (e
“Groug) as well as the separate financil satemanis of Bangladesh Commarce Bank. Limied
compiiee e conschided ondseparte blerce sheet & 5016 ang. the consetiled. and
e proft and loss accounts, conaldatod nd separate smemems o« changss in equity and consolidated ar
Separate Looh statements for the year then end reokdaied ang. sepmete foancel
oo, cluing a°surmay of signfcant acceuning olces and oot expianaiony normation
Incur piion excop fr th ffecteof th matr descried i the Bassfor qualfed oiion section of o reprt, the
accompanying consolidated_financial statements of the group and separate financial statem ank presents
ool bt respocs. " The consaldated Tancl postion of the orate francia poslion of the
Bark as at Decomber 31, 2019, and of s consoldated and soparato fiancial parformanco and i consoldated and
separate statement of cash flows for the year ended in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting
Stbndards (FF432) tne Comparies Ack 1954 and 6her BppHeatie ows an egaalions.
Basis for Qualified Opinion
1. As por BRPD ofculr No. 11 dated August 14, 2008 and minimum capla aguicement in BASEL I, reqired oaptl
including reserve =T A oo e k] v ol gk e e T
200 ctore. The sa e 2 o reqiid by the bork seeton 13, (2] of Benk Campany Act(Amenduent) 2013
in this_regard s 198.87 crore and Bl mdudlng reserve fund Tk. (592.57) crore
i 558 55 core i 3036 ecuing shorial Tk. (092 57) . (63899, ot .
2. The bank paid VAT penalty of Tk. 21,707,888 adjusted with tax provision instead @ charging the same as expenses.

uni\ Awwnlam! (ESBA Co
or Dons\b\h\vss 'n ‘accordan IESBA Code and the Institute of
arercd Aceountans of Bangladoeh (GAB) Lyo Laws. Wa belve ft 1 & it svidonce w oo oblaines 8 sufSent
‘and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion

Key Audit Matters

Key audit mattrs aro those maters that, n our professionl Judgoment, wero of most significance in our sudk of the
consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the.

2uit of the consoldated and separats inancial sitements 33 8 whole, snd i forming our fopinion thereon, and we o hot
provide a separate opinion on these matt

o) Bangladeon e,

on of key audit matters
Measurement of provision for loans

response fo key

The process for estimating the provision Wo tosiod the design and oporating ffecivencss of key

ans _associated  with credit isk | controls focusing on the follow
is significant and complex. - L wsburssmsm and  monitoring procedures, and
For the indvidual analysi for large exposur,
provisions calcul tne csimates of |«
e Dusioss. periormance and e, market
valse o coterort Brovied o avaing oo
faciles.

Toenicaton of foss. events, including asry warning and dofaul
warning indicators;
- Reviewed quarterly Classification of Investments
For the. collective_analysks (Loans-CL) submitted to Bangladesh Ban}
poriele b provion sion am, ,epmmg Qur substonive procodures In rlatln o the provision for
o investment portfolio comprised

are manuall
Voo T Tasiabesss,  sssunpions and| + Roviewsa the adequacy of no gene{s\ 2nd epocitc provsons i
estimates. line with related Bangladesh Bank guidelines

- Assessed the methodologies on which the provision amounts are
based, recalculated the provisions and tested the completeness

4 yoar ond tne Group and ho Bk ropored
s loans and advances of BDT 22,475
BT

iy ova and accuracy of the underlying Information;
22,133 millo) and 80T 22,135 miien (2016 + Evalusted the appropristenees and praseraton of dsciosures
T 22,475 milion) respectively against relevant accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
Wns DTDVIS\OH for loans. ov BDT 3057 guidelin

million (2018: BDT « Finally, compared the amount of _provision requirement as
2587 million) determined by Bangladesh Bank Department of Banking
inspoction. (DBI) team 1o the. actual  amount of provision

Valuation of treasury y bond

Refer note no 6.1 1o the financial statements.

The classffication and measurement of
T-Bill and T-Bond require judgment and
complex estimates.
In the absence of a quoted price in an active
market, the fai value of T-Bills and T-Bonds is
determined using complex valuation tschiques
may take into consideration direct or’
irect amobesrable manet ceta anc.complox
pricing models which require an elevated level of

We assessed the processes and controls put in place by
the Group to identify and confirm the existence of treasury bills and
bonds.

We obtained an undersanding, evalualed the design and tested the
ing effectiveness of the key controls over financial instruments
Ve orocaeete; PYAE ol Seer TouNat aita s o

Valuaton motels, model gavesmance, and vallaton aﬂ}uslmems
Wo losted & samplo of o valalon models an¢_the ssed
echnicues, " Inchling

Companng. Inpte. o ‘meie marke ot

Finaly assossed he appropristensss and prosentation of diecosures
against relevant accounting standards
Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

Tmpairment assessment of unquoted Investments

In the absence of a quoted price in We have assessed the. Drcuesses and controls put in place
n active market, the fair value of unquoted | by the
espocaly any impairment

I major investment decisions are undertaken
mvough proctdn dngencs process

we tments valuation as at December
315 2078 and compare ou rosuts 6 6 recorded value

Finally we assessed appropriateness and _presentation of
disclosures against relevant accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
guidelines.

an elevated level of judgment.

T systems and controls

Our audit procedures have a focus
IT systems and controls due to the
parvasive naturo ‘snd comploxly of tho T
environment, the large volume of transactions
rous locations daily and the
reliance on automated and IT dependent
manual controls.
our of focus _included user
red itneguent, seatie Gsea e
production environmart and changes o the IT
environ: ensuring IT
Gopendan and application based conlror are
operating effectively

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of the
Bank's IT access controls over the information systems that
are critical to financial reporting.
We tested IT general controls (logical access, changes management and
aspects of IT operational controls). This included testing that requests for
‘access to systems were appropriately reviewed and authorized.
We tesled the Bank's periodic review of access rights and reviewed
requests. es o systems for appropriate approval and
authorization.

e control_environment relating to various  interfaces,
configuration and other application layer controls identified as key to our
audt

Logal and regulatory matters.

Conclude on the appropristences of managements use of the going

based on the audit vidonce oblained. whether @ malerial uncortainty exists oaied 1o ovonts. or conttions that
may cast significant dot o GroLp's and the Bank's abity 1o /e as a going concern. conclude
that a material uncertainty exisis, we are require raw’ aitention In our audiiors report 10 he roated

disciosures i the consolidated and separate inancial statements or f suh disclosures aro Inadequats, to modiy
opinion. Our conclusions are b audit evidence obiained up 1o the date of our auditor's rej

~Hituro ovents or Gonditions may cause tho Group and the Bank (o Geass {6 continue a6 a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, and _content solidated
statements, including the disclosures, her “the. consolidated and separate financial

represent fhe underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities o business
on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for

direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsibie for our audit opinion.
/o communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any signficant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our

rate_financial
statements

o provide those charged wilh goverance with a stafement that we have complied wih relevant elical requiramens

regarding Independence, communicate wilh them al elaionships and ctner matiers y reasonably b

Thought 1o bear on our independence, and where appicabie, relaied saleg

From the matters communicated with thoso marged with governance, wo determine those matters that wero of m

signifoanco in tho aut of the financial statements of the currnt period and aro thersfore tho koy it matiors, We

describe these matters in our au rt unless law o regulation precludes public. disclos: the matter or
Whon, 1n axiremely rare Groumstances, we delermine that a matier shouid o be communicated in our report bocause the

adverse consequences of
Gommunication.
R-pon on other L-aal and Regulatory Requirements

cordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Bank Company Act 1991 and the rules and regulations issued by
Bangiadosh Bank. we o150 report

() we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification theroof;

doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public inferest benefits of such

(i) to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under the Auditor’s
Responsibilty section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial statements and considering
o of 1 sgement to Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud intern: 's and instances of fraud and

forgeries as stated under the Management's Responsibilty for the financial statements and internal conirol

(@) intomal audt. inteml control and rek mensgement aangements of the Group se dlsciosed in the fnancial
red to be materially adequal
(b) nothing has come to our atiention regarding malenel Instanges of forgery o rogulaity or adminitraiive error and

‘exception or anything detrimental committed by s of the Group and

financial statements of all_subsi Barkc i have been. audkad by other auditors have been
l rhociod i ha conselbated Tnancal atements,

(iv) our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group and
the Bank so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(V) the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and
consolidated in the financial statements;

(vi)  the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account together with the
annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and retums;

(vil)  the expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Bank’s business for the year;

(viii)  the consolidated financial statements have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules,
regulations and accounting standards as well as related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;

()  adequate provisions have been made for advance and other assets which are in our opinion,
doubtful of recovery;

() the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

(xi)  we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 3,500
person hours; and

(xii) ~ Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Bank has not been

maintained adequately during the year.

Dated, Dhaka,
June 23, 2020

b C

anman Mostata Alam & Co.
Ghartored Accountants

Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited & its Subsidiary
nsolidated Balance Sheet

As at December 31, 2019

Particulars.

R

Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited & its Subsidiary

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended December 31, 2019

2019 2018
Partclars [ e
A Cash flow from operating activities

Interest receipts 2,507,293,263 2610619066
Interest payments (1,860,662,961) 1,593,816,527)|
Dividend receipts 8248993 27.716247
s and commission receipts in cash 124,703,014 167,538,567
Cash payment to emp (971,539,089 (769,030373)
Cash payment to suppliers @15,178.584) (2.946442)
Income Taxes (63,431,066) (149,364,026
Receips from other operating actvtes 127,081,984 273,801,410
Payments for other operating actiies (171,763,366 43.097,530)

Operating profit before changes in operating
assets and labilities (515,247,807) 51,420,392
\ncnmnnwmu) in operating assets & liabilities 1,450,626,667 (1,936,024,749)
Statutory - (20214,149)
o s (27,576,119 (2.863,682,591)|
Other assets (175,633,209) (164.421,436)
Deposts ncborberks b (159,822916)| 1,396,883.211
2179964258 142919450
(66,305,347 (427,509,184

Net cash flow from operating activit

B. Cash flow from investing acti
Purchasel sale of government securites & bond
Purchase of property, plant & equipment
Purchaselsale of subsidiary
Net Cash flow from investing activities(CBSIL)
Net cash flow from/ (used in) mveslmn activities (i
C. Cash flow from financing activi
Procens o ssv0of et neemris

na Term loan cayment to BCBL
Pament Torredematon o dedt nsiruments

issuing ordinary sharel rights share

Coon iidend
Net cash flow from /(used in) financing activities (C)
Net increasel(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
Effects o exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents.
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

®

Closing Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cashin Hand (including foreign currency)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agent Banks
Balance with Other Bank's and Financil Insttutions
Money at Call on Short Notice:

Gnvemmem Securities & FOR

(27,937,435} 127,293,987
907,441,424 [1297.310,370)

20855 25,83

9,33

T (303485913) T amene)
T emgEssz (1475008002
12,680,872,860 14,155,970,862
13,284,828,371 12,680,872,860

401312499

455,087,672

13,204,828,371 12,680,872,860

Director

Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited & its Subsidiary

Consolidated Statement of changes in Equity

We focused on this area because the Bank

e sbtained sn undsrstanding, evalusied the design and tested the
an

s subsidaries (the “Group") operates | cperatonal noss of the Banics key contrls over the legal

in'a legal and reguiatory environment (nal 1 | ooeveion and nostmamcases proness.

xposed to significant liigation and similar

risks arising from G\SDMES and vegula\ory we anu\rsd to those charged with governance to obtain their view on the
proceedings. Such matters  are subject of all significant litigation and  regulator

o

uncertainties _and
difficult to predict.

the outcome may be | we enquired of the Bank's internal legal counsel for al significant tigation
reports.

and regulatory matters and m5pecled internal notes and

These uncertainties inherently affect the | W assessed the methodologies on which the provision amounts
amount a‘nd timing of pove ntial ﬂu":zws vw"" based, recalcu\ ma the provisions, and tested o completeness and
respect 1o the provisions n
established anﬂ other mnlmgenl labilities. accuracy of the underlying information.

We also assessed the Bank's provisions and contingent liabilties
Overall, the legal provision represents the | giesiomre,
Group's and the Banks best ~ estimale
for _eisting legal matirs a
probable_and _estimable impact on the

Broups nandl pookon

Carrying value of investments in subsidiary hy the Bank

The Bank has mvesleﬂ inequly sheres of one
subsidiaries,

Securities and
Decermber

ve reviewed Management's analysis of impairment assessment|
2 recoverate. valin Seminton: o sibsianes n sceoraance wih
“vesiment " Lmna o6 | S 36
In particular, our dnscussmns Wit the Managament wers focusad on the
Contnued appro s modsl, he. key
is BDT 649 million. assumptions deL e rsasonably possible alternative
ine i of condustng our audt of the assum‘wcins, particularly where they had the most impact on the value in
seDavale financial statements of the Bank 168 CeSoLs
Rave considered ih recoverable ol e
ank's  investments in all above
subsidiaries stated at cost.

31, 2019 the carrying value of this investment

recalculated
determinaton

checked mathematical accuracy of i

also e model,
Gicount. e seed i he. modan the

inputs sad'n

of assumptions within the model were ~ challenged ting

armatonwas Soained i relerance 1o oxtmal ket mormeton
o

Management _has impairment | 1

conducted

eimont and calcuiated recoverable value
of its individual subsidiaries In accordance
with IAS 36.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to followings:

note 2:.2 o the financilstatements which descrbes managements assessment regaring the bank' aity to
Gontinue as going c

note 2.6.3.1 of me lmanclal statements, which doscribe mater rolated o implomenttion of ‘Right sharo issue on
Paid up share capi the non-compliance with Parliamentary Act No.

note 2.6.1 5 o e ﬁnanus\ statements, which d aawbes mater re\abed to |mp\emen\al\on of IFRS16 Leases’
including

4. vote 211 o he eance saemerés regardmg relmspeawe etioc o s oo factos 20 per IAS-8.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of matters described above.
Reporting on other information

u

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information in the annual

roport ther then the consoldated and separae fnancil sltements and our audirs’ report hereon. The snnusl report s
to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's repor

cur gpiion on the consolcated and separsle financial stataments dees not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion theres

In.connection with our audit of the consoldated and soparas fnancil siatemens, ou responslbity s to road the other

information. identif available and, nsider whether the other information is

materially nbonsitont ai e Tl sisomerts of our Knovdodge obisingd i the audi or herwise appears 10 b6

ma(enally misstated.

When we read the annual rey we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to

Communicate the mater o those wamsd with goverance.

d Those Charged with

for the. d Separate Financial

of
Statements and Internal Controls
Managament s responsite for the preparaton and i presantation of the consolidated fnanclsistements of the Group
end aiso sepsrats fianclal statsmants o the Bank in aocordanios wth IFRS a8 explined i ind for such intemal
tro 38 mansgement dlemmines s necsssary to snable the preparation of consok ioatad ona- soperats. nancal
Sitements it o foe cvtomont, whether dul t haua o oo, The B Company Act, 1991 and the
Bangladesh Bank Regulations require the Management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control and risk
Tanagement functions of the Bank. Tho Managoront s s reauird to make @ sei-assessment on the aflecivonees
of anti-fraud internal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and forgeries.

In prepar and separate i s responsibl for assessing the Grou
e Bank's ammy o continue as a going concer, disclosing, s appiicable, matersreatad o going concam and using the
going cor accouniing uriass managemont aiher imends o quidate he Grous and e Bank o 1o cease
Coeians. o hag o veataue atermaive butio o 50

‘Those charged with govemance are responsible for overseeing the Group's and the Bank's financial reporting process.

's and

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opkion. Reasanabie assurance s 2 igh level of assurance, but Is ‘not a guarantse that an audt conducted In
accordance with ISAs will alwa a material misstatement when it Missiataments can arse from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users tal & basis of these consoldaled and separate fnandal statoments

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

+ ldonity and sssess the dsks of maleril missiatement of the cousoisled and separate fnancia
Satomeris, whetner 4u6 10 1508 or oror desigh nd poriom AUl brocedures roSpOTENG (o tnosd TSk,
obtain audi evidence that s suffcient and appropriate o provide a bag for our opinian. The risk ofnot Caotocimg
a material misstatement resulting from fraud s higher than for one resulting from eror, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

Obtin sn undsrstanding of itamal conrol relevant 10 the sudi n order 1o design audt procadures that ara

appropriate in the circumstance:

Evaluate the appropriater accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accour

ness of
esiimatos and rolaed Geclosures made by managemont.

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 3(a) 2,228,869,959 2,380,206,219 For the year ended December 31, 2019
Gash in hand (including foreign currencies) X} 7672 st n Taa)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) - Nom Contrting [stawtor
(inciuding foreign curroncies) 326 1.773.782,287 1.978,893,720 il | PadupCaptal | Sharpromor | " S0 [CC OberResere | Proitloss) | Tol
Balance with other banks and financial Institutions 4@ 7,437,646,794 116,620,203 i PETE) n o st O W T
Inside Bangladosh 7.296.161.632 7.062:356,680 B - B B B B B -
Outside Bangladesh a2 141,485,162 54263604 | | [Resmoasance () - E T e I e I
Money at call on short notice 5(a) 29,300,000 29,300,000 15200000 320000
e vers Atmont g
Investmonts 6@ 4,902,517,303 4,377,642,955 | [ rptentontiy e e
Govemment 3569,011.618 5470540 | | TR :
Others 1,403,505,685 1,222,896,608 =T
[Revaksion s o v Secrties e @
Loans and Advanc @ 22,475,699.119 22.148,122,909 pe— T
Loans, Gash Gredt, Overdrats ic 22475,501,823 22,133,482.005 | | [realesir ey T - Y o T Y o
purchased and discounted 107,296 aoino0s | | Esmnsmson TIE ;
[Fasnce 5 an 1 amiry 200 29ases - o[ arsgeaam [ tszesr] oszons semanan
Fixod assots Including promises, furniture and fixturos s@) 318,450,685 226,304,182
Other assets @) 2,507,848,701 2,202,852,655 [Restated Balance 1,988,742,800 - 90| 275060371 | 156205739 2,507,254,320
Non-banking assets 10 - . [tae Gapra 6 16 530000 5300000
tal Property and Assets 39,990,332,561 38,481,049,303 [P Yeots Adsimert -
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL T2 —~ —~ N9
ncross Sty Rasevs [0
Liabilitie [Revaktion Reserve for HTM Securties - 30,121,812 - 30,121,812
Borrouings from athr banks, financial nsiutions e . S - -
Deposits and other accounts. 12(a) 34,038,702,544 31,632,895,296 |Redempson of Share Capital - B
Gurront Account and Other Accouns etc. ot rftcse) orpayoor W R )
[Bsnc sson 31 Dscember 18 FIETTe) - o (oot | wosersst | osmone| _omssosn]_sssoraaie]
Other Deposits and Schemes 12.5(a)
Other tiab (@) 5,163,181,150
s —oomeiTer o — anagihy Djector Director Director Ghairman
GapitaiiShareholders® Equity -
142 1,988,742,800 1,088,742,800 Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited
Share Capital BCI Lt 15,300,000 15.300,000
Right Sharo Appilcatin Money 917,250,650 917,259,650 Balance Sheet
Statutor 15(a) 275,060,371 275,060,371 As at December 31, 2019
Other R 16(a) 5.920,366 5,920,366
Roveluaion Resarve o HTM Socurios 17(@) 163,704,467 186,327,551 31422019 31122018
Particulars
xche Equalization Accol - - ul Notes Taka Taka
Retainod EamingulLose on poft & 1088 AC) 18(@) @:307,301,071) 2040868.69)| | PROPERTY AND ASSETS
‘ Equity 3 X o048
Non-Controlling Interest Cash 3 2,228,437,802 2,379,517,730
1, Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) 31 454,655,515 400,624,010
les and Shareholders’ Equity 39990332561 _____ 38.481,049,303_ | Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)
P— O (including 32 1,773,782.287 1978,893,720
Taka Taka
banks and financial institutions 4 7,097,019,774 6,680,103,615
OFF-BALANCE SHEET rehs Inside Bangladesh ssssssirz) 6625840010
Endorsements 335,107,566 771.008769| | Outside Bangladesh 141,485,162 263,605
Letter of Guarantees 191
Irevocable Letter of Credit Money at call on short notice 5 29,300,000 29,300,000
Bils for Collection
192 Investments 6 5,526,518,659 4,972,049,903
fn LA Government 6.1 3,589,011,618 3,154,746,348
other Others 62 1.037,507,041 1,817,303,555
Documentary Crdisand shortem rade eatd ransactons Loans and Advarc 7 22.475,600,110 22.448.422000
Forward sssats purchised and forwer deposks placed Loans, Gash Gri, Overats e 22,475.501.823 2133482005
indrawn note issuance and revolving undenwriting facilties
Undrawn forma standby facilles, credi ines and other commitments Bills purchased and discountas 107,206 14,640,
Total Off-Balance Sheot items including contingent libilities — Y7y SSG7o7543s. | Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 8 310,989,021 217,658,401
The annexed notes 1 to 37 and Annexure A8,C.D and E form an integral parl of these consolidated firancial statements. Other assets 9 1,882,407,245 1,601,558,237
Non-banking assets 10 - .
M TotalProparty and Asseta Y — T

Director Director Chairman

X7

Signed in term of our separate report of even date
e, o ¢
June 23, 2020

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Bangladesh Commarce Bank Limited & its Subsialary
Consolidated Profit and Loss Accou:

For the year ended December 31, 2019

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

e B -
Interest income 20(a) 2,353,154,280 2,535,624,265
e s

Commission. Exchange Eamings & Brokerage.
Other Operating Income

618,126,352
544,681

Total operating income (A)

Salaries and Allowances 25(a) 7,016,150,316
nt, Taxos, Insurance, Electriclty, otc. 26(a) 183,476,152
Leosi Experses 1,060,875
Stamp, Telecommunication etc. 27a)
Statonery, Piing, Adverisement so. 28(a)
Managiog Diectors saary and fese 29
Okuctors’ Few and expors 306
Auditors' Fe
Deprociation & Repalrs of Bank Assets 31@)
Other Expenses 32(a)
Total operating expensos @
before Provision & Taxes (C)=A-B
13.1.2
136
13.10
131

16,504,691
16,516,071

(11.380)
(3,266,433,281) a0 2sn000

Retained st (1,266,433,281) (2,:209.233,091
11.09)

rplus
Earing Por Share (€PS) 34(a) (63.68)

The annexed notes 1 to 37 and Annexure A,B,C,D and E form an Integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

‘Chairman

Dividends etc.

tanagin O Diroctor

Signed in term of our separate report of even date

b C
peamerlivi 4 0. v
s Mot

Liabilities.
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 1" 174,407,792 334,230,708
Deposits and other accounts 12 34,038,702,504 31,632,895,296
Current Account and Other Accounts etc. 5.913,508,232
Bills Payable 568,348,337
Sevie Bark Deposta 3,203,679,365
Fixed Depos 17,236,395,613
Otver Daposts end Schemes 9,765,176.496 4,620,883,749
Other Liabilities 13 5,377,021,223 4,788,344,811
Total Liabilities. 39,590,131,559 36,755,470,815
* Equity
Paid-up-Capital 142 1.988,742,800 1,088,742,800
Share Capital BCI L ,300,000
Rignt Share Appcaton Money 917,250,650
Statutory R 15 275,060,371
Other Résorve 16 8,920,366
Revaluation Reserve for HTM Securities 17 186,327,551
change Equalization Account
Retained Ezrmngs/u.oss on pmm &loss AIC) 18 (2:118,770.669
Total Shareholders’ (39,759,939) 1,272,840,070
Total Liabltis and Shareholders® Equity 39,550,371,620 38,028,310,885
Paricuiers P 31122019 31122018
Taka Taka
OFF-BALANCE TTEM:
Contingent Liabilities.
Acceptances and Endorsements 771,008,799
Letter of Guarantees 191 620,926,132
Imevocable Letter of Credit 1,028,651,913
Bills for Collection 2,972,696.7%0
Other contingent iabity 192 113,791,800
TOTAL CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 5,507,075,435
and shortterm trade
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting faciities
indrawn formeal standby faciiies, credit ines and other commitments
Total it 4412474731 5,507,075,435
‘The annexed notes 1 to 38 and B.C.0 and E form an integral par
anag! tor Director Director W

Signed in term of our separate report of even date

ated, Dhaka,
June 23, 2020

RA Iy Al ¢

mm Alam & Co.
Crarerod Accoumants
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Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited

Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended December 31, 2019

Statement of compliance and basis of preparation

The Financial Reporting Act, 2015 (FRA) was enacted in 2015. The Financial Reporting Council (FRC)
under the FRA has been formed in 2017 but the Financial Reporting Standards (FRS) under this councilis
yet to be issued for public interest entities such as banks. The Bank Company Act, 1991 was amended to
require banks to prepare their financial statements under such financial reporting standards.

As the FRS is yet 1o be issued by FRC hence as per the provisions of the FRA (section-69), the
consolidated and separate financial statements of the Group and the Bank respeciively have been prepared
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) and in addition to this the Bank complied with the
requirements.of following laws and regulations from various Goverment bodies:

i) The Bank Company Act, 1991 and amendment thereon;

ii) The Companies Act, 1994;

i) Circulars, Rules and Reguiations Issued by Bangladesh Bark (BB) time to time;

v) The Value Added Tax Act, 1991 and amendment thereon;

¥) Financial Reporting Act 2015;

vi) Parliamentary Act No.12,1967;

In case any requirement of the Bank Company Act 1991 and provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh
Bank (BB) differ with those of IFRSs, the requirements of the Bank Company Act 1991 and provisions and
ciroulars issued by BB shall provail. Material departures from the requirements of [FRS are as follows:

) Investment in equity instruments

of IFRS & and of investment in equity instruments
wil depend on how these are managed (the entity's business model) and their contractual cash flow
characteristics. Based on these factors it would generally fall either under *at fair value through profit and
loss account” or under “at fair value through other comprehensive income" where any change in the fair
value (as measured in accordance with IFRS 13) at the year-end is taken to profit and loss account or other
comprehensive income respecively.

Bank: As per Banking Regulation and Policy Department (BRPD) circular no. 14 dated 25

2019 2018
. o] 22 L % ]
Interest Income 20 2,329,880,260 2,500,263,.277
Inorost on Deposits and Borowings el 2 agseriaiet 172,316,060
Net Interest Income 947 21
Incoma from Invasiments 2 S 302,173,107
(Gommission, Exchange Eamings & Brokerage: 23 124,703,014 157,538,567
Other Operating Income 24 70,603,424
Total aperating income (A) 1,267,262,315
Salary and Alowances 2
Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Electricity, ete. 26
Legal Expenses
Postage, Stamp, Tescommunication elc. 27
Siationory, Printing, Advertisemen ofc. 2
Managing Director's salary and alowances 28
ractors Foa )
Audit Foes.
Depreciation & Repalr o Fixed Assats 3
Other Expenses a2
Total operating expanses (8)
Profit before Fmvllhn lG] A-B
Provision for Loams & Advancas e
Provision for deminition in value of Investment 13.08
Provision for Of Balance Sheet liems. 13.10
Other provisions. REAL
Total provision (D)
Profit/(ioss) before taxes (G-D) ,115,645,436) IFRS: As per
Provision for Taxation 115,417,807
Gurrent tax expense :
Prior year tax expense - 133,436,294
Deferred tax expense / (ncome) (18,018.487)
Net profit/ (loss) after taxation (1,289,976,926) 2,231,263,243)
Appropriations
Statulory Reserve 15 B
General Reserve - -
Dividends eic. - .
Retained surplus T Gimureum _@asizeiae
Eaming Per Share (EPS) B (64.86) Tz 19)
11037 and A ABCDandE K tegral part of
ii)
g = W LD
Daied, Draka, b C
June 23, 2020

Ratran uovtata Al 8.0
Chanersa Account

Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited

Cash Flows Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2019

June 2003 investments in quoted shares and unquoted shares are revalued at the year end at market price
and as per book value of last audited balancs sheet respectively. Provision should be made for any loss
arising from diminution in value of investment; otherwise investments are recognized at cost.

IFRS: Govemment securities refer primarily various debt instruments which include both bonds and bills. As
per requirements of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments, bonds can be categorised as "Amortised Cost (AC)" or
“Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)" or *Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)".
Bonds designated as Amortised Cost are measured at amortsed cost method and interest income is
recognised through profit and loss account. Any changes in fair value of bonds designated as FVTPL is
recognised in profit and loss account. Any changes in fair value of bonds designated as FVOCI is
recogrised in other reserve as a part of equity.

As per requirements of IFRS 9, bills can be categorised either as "Fair Valus Through Profit or Loss
(FVTPL)" or "Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)". Any change in fair value of bills is
recognised in profit and loss or other reserve as a part of equity respectively.

2019 2018
pre—. = J =
‘A. Cash flow from operating activities
R sz 2w
frefi e
B e oy o s
Cash payment to employees (871,539,083) (769.030.373)|
R e e
Taxes paid (63,431,066) 1148,384,026)|
o o contig st foeies e
Payments for other operating actlvities. (171,763,

Operating cash flow before changes in operating
Assets and Liabilities (815,247,807)
fy—
e

Loan & advance o customers (327,676,119)

Pl e e
Depasits from other banks (159,822.916)

St R
Other kabilities account of custor (66,305,347
Net cash flow from/ (used Iﬂl operating activities (A) 935,378,860 (1,424,604,358)

oo o o e v

Purchase of property, plant & equipment (142,113,057) (109,661,361)|
Purchasalsale of Securities & bond (83,164,301 (93.965.606)
Net cash used in investing activities (B) (235,277,359) (203,626,967)
O o o g opeaon
Receipts from issue of dabt instruments
Paymant for redemption of debt instruments -

Receipts from tssuing ordinary share rights share -
Cash Dividend paid
Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 700,101,501 (1.628,231,326)

and - -

Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 12,243,667,693

Cash and cash equivelents at end of year

12,843,768,184 12,243,667,893

Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents

Gash in Hand (including foreign currency) 454,655,515
et 1773,782,287
Balance with Other Bank's and Financial Institutions 7.097,019.774
Money at Call on Shor Noice 300,
Government Securities 3589,011,68

12,943,769,184 2,203,667,693

LD

chairman

o

Diractor Director

Bangladesh Commarca Bank Limited
‘Statement of changes in Equity
For the year ended December 31,2019

Bank: As per DOS Circular no. 05 dated 26 May 2008 and subsequent clarification in DOS
Circular no. 05 dated 28 January 2008, Government securities/bills are classified into Held for Trading (HFT)
and Held to Maturity (HTM). HFT securities are revalued on the basis of mark to market and at year end any
gains on revaluation of securilies which have not malured as at the balance sheet date are recognised in
other reserves as a part of equity. Any losses on revaiuation of securities which have not matured as at the
balance sheet date are charged in the profit and loss account. Interest on HFT securities including
amortisation of discount are recognised in the profit and loss account. HTM securities which have not
matured as at the balance sheet date are amortised at year end and gains or losses on amortisation are
recagnised in other reserve as part of equity.

iii) Provision on loans and advances

IFRS: As per IFRS 9 Financial Instruments an enilty shall recognize an impairment allowance on loans and
advances based on expected credit losses. At each reporting date, an entity shall measure the impairment
allowance for loans and advances at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credi losses if the credit risk
on these loans and advancas has increased significantly since initial recognition, whether assessed on an
individual or collective basis, considering all reasonable information (including that which is forward-looking).
For those loans and advances for which the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial
recagrition, &l each reporting date, an enlity shall measure the impairment allowance al an amount equal to
12 month expected credit losses that may result from default events on such loans and advances that are
possible within 12 manins afier reporting date.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular no. 07 dated 21 June 2018, BRPD Circular no 13 dated 18
October 2018, BRPD circular No.15 dated 27 September 2017, BRPD Gircular no.16 dated 18 Novernber
2014, BRPD circular no.14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circular no. 19 dated 27 Decomber 2012,
BRPD circular no. 05 dated 29 May 2013 and BRPD circular no.1 dated 20 February 2018,BRPD Gircular
No. 03 dated 21.04.2019 a general provision at 0.25% to 5% under different categories of unclassified
loans (good/standard and SMA loans) has to be maintained regardess of objective evidence of impairment
Also provision for different categories of classified loans (sub-standard, doubtful & bad and loss loans) has
to be provided at 20%, 50% and 100% respectively for loans and advances depending on time past due.
Again as per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012 and BRPD circular no. 07 dated 21 June
2018, a general provision at 1% is required to be provided for all off-balance sheet exposures except on
'bills for collection' and 'guarantees’ where the counter guarantees have been issued by Multilateral
Development Bank (MDB) International Bank having BB rating grade '1' equivalent outlined in the Guidelines
on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capial Framework for banks in line with Basel Il
Such provision policies are nat specifically in fine with those prescribed by IFRS 9.

iv) Other comprehensive income

IFRS: As per IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements, other comprehensive income is a component of
financial statements or the elaments of other comprehensive income are to be included in single
comprehensive income statements.

Bangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for financial statements which will strictly be
followed by all banks. The tfemplates of financial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank do not include
Other C: Ineome nor are the elements of Other Comprehensive Income allowed to be inciuded

Parsculars. Paid up Cagital ‘Share Proeiu | SEr0R Rerlasion | ot resews | PronutLoss) Tout
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Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2019

Legal Status and Nature of the Company

The Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh as a Public lellad cwmuauy as
on the 01 June 1998 under ‘and comm

September 1999. It has 67 branches all over Bangladesh.

The principal place of business is at the Registered Office at Euncos Trade Center, Level —22, 52-53
Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka, Bangladesh. The principal activities carried out by the bank include i kinds of
‘commercial banking activitiss/servicss 1o its customers through ts branches

Subsidlary of the Bank
Commerce Bank Securities & Investments Limited (CBSIL) is fully owned subsidiary company of
Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited incorporated as a private limited company on 20 September 2010
with the registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms, Dhaka vide certficate of incorporation no. C-87050/10.
CBSIL staried ts operation from 01 June 2011. The main objective of the company for which was
established are o canry out the business of ful-fledged merchant banking activities like issue management,
portfolio management, underwriting etc.

2 Basis of proparation of financlal statements

21 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
The separate financial statements of the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2019 main cperation
referred 10 as “the Bank." The consolidated financial statement comprise those of the Bank (parent) and its
subsidiary (note 1.1), together referred to as “the Group® or individually referred to as "Group
Enlities/Subsidiaries" as the case may be. There were no significant changes in the operations of the
Bank/Group Enlities. A summary of accounting principle and policies which have been applied consistently
(unless otherwise stated) are set out below:

in a single Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) Statement. As such the Bank does not prepare the Other
Gomprehensive Income statement. However, elements of OCI, if any, are shown in the statement of
changes in equity.

v) Financial Instruments — presentations and disclosure

In several cases Bangladesh Bank guidelines categories, recognize, measure and present financial
instruments differentty from those prescribed in IFRS 9 Financial Instruments. Hence some disclosure and
presentation requirements of IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures and IAS 32 Financial Instruments:
Presentation , cannot be made in this financial staterments

vi) Repo and reverse repo transactions

IFRS: As per IFRS 9 when an entity sells a financial asset and simultanecusly enters into an agreement to
repurchase the asset (or a similar asset) at a fixed price on a future date (repo), the amangement is treated
as a loan and the underlying asset continues to be recognized at amortised cost in the enity's financial
statements, The difference between selling price and repurchase price wil be treated as interest expense.
The same rule applies to the opposite side of the transaction (reverse repo)

Bangladesh Bank: As per DOS Circular letter no. 6 dated 15 July 2010 and subsequent clarification in DOS
Gircular no 03 dated 30 January 2012 and DOS circular no. 2 dated 23 January 2013, when a bank sells a
financial asset and simultaneously enters into an agreement to repurchase the asset (or a similar asset) at &
fixed price on a future date (repo or stock lending), the arrangement is accounted for as & normal sales
transactions and the financial assets are derecognized in the saller's book and recognized in the buyers
book.

However, s per DMD circular letter no. 7 dated 29 July 2012, non primary dealer banks are eligible to
participate in the Assured Liquidity Support (ALS) programme, whereby such banks may enter collateralized
repo amangements with Bangladesh Bank. Here the selling bank accounts for the arangement as a loan,
thereby contining to recognize the asset.

vii) Financial guarantees

IFRS: As per IFRS 9 Financial instruments, financial guarantees are contracts that require an entity to make
specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payment when due in accordance with the term of debt instruments. Financial guarantee liabilities are
recognized initially at their fair value, and the initial fair value is amorized over the lite of the financial
guarantee. The financial guarantee liabilty is subsequently carried at the higher of this amortized amount
and the loss allowance determined as expected credit loss under IFRS 9. Financial guarantees are
prescribed to be included within other liabilities.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14, dated 25 June 2003, financial guarantees such as Letter
of Credit, Letter of Guarantee should be treated as off balance items. No liability is recognized for the
guarantee except the cash margin.

viii) Cash and cash equivalents

IFRS: Cash and cash equivalents items should be reported as cash item as per IAS 7 Statement of Cash
Fiows

Bangladesh Bank: Some cash and cash equivalent items such as money at call and on short notice,
treasury bills, Bangladesh Bank bills and prize bond are not shown as cash and cash equivalents. Money at
call and on short notice is shown separately in the balance sheet. Treasury bills, Bangladesh Bank bills and
prize bond are shown under investment in the balance sheet. However, in the cash flow statement, money
at call and short notice and prize bonds are shown as cash and cash equivalents beside cash in hand,
balance with Bangladesh Bank and other banks.

ix) Non banking assets
IFRS: There is no particularispecific guideline about non banking assets in IFRSs.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no, 14, dated 25 June 2003, there is a separate baiance shoet
item titied as non-banking assat exists in the standard format.

x) Cash flow statement

IFRS: As per IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows, Gash Flow Statement can be prepared either in direct method
o in indirect method. The presentation is selected to present these cash flows in a manner hat is most
appropriate for the business or industry. The method selected is applied consistently.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14, dated 25 June 2003, the cash flow statement is a mixture
of both the direct and the

1
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xi) Balance with Bangladesh Bank
IFRS: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other asset as it is not available for use in day to
day aperations as per IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows.

Bangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bank Is treated as cash and cash equivalents.

xii) Presentation of intangible asset

IFRS: Intangible asset must be identified and recognized, and the disclosure must be given as per IAS 38
Intangibie Assets .

Bangladesh Bank: Intangible assets are shown In fixed assets including premises, fumiture and fixtures as
there is no specific regulation for intangible assets in BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003.
xill) Off balance sheet items.

IFRS: As per IFRS, there is no requirement for disclosure of off-balance sheet items on the face of the
balance sheet

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, off balance sheet tems o.g. Letter of
Credit, Letter of Guaranee, Acceptance must be disclosed separately on the face of balance sheet.
xiv) Disclosure of appropriation of profit

IFRS: There is no requitement to show appropriation of profit on the face of statement of comprehensive
income,

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, an appropriation of profit should be
disclosed on the face of profit and Lass Account.

xv) Loans and advances/investments net of provision
IFRS: As per IFRS 9, loans and advances/Investments should be presanted net of pravision,

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no.i4 dated 25 June 2003, provision on loans and
advancesfinvestments are presented separately as liability and cannot be netted off against loans and
advances.

xvi) Recognition of interest in suspense

IFRS: Loans and advances 1o customers are generally classified at amortised cost as per IFRS 9 and
interest income is recognised in profit and loss account by using the effective interest rate method to the
gross carrying amount over the term of the loan. Once a loan subsequently become credit-impaired, the
entity shall apply the effective interest rate to the amortised cost of these loans and advances.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, once a loan s classified as
impaired, interest on such loans are not allowed to be recognised as income, rather the comesponding
amount needs o be credited to an interest in suspense account, which is presented as liabilty in the
balance sheet.

xvii) Provision on undrawn loan commitments.

IFRS: As per IFRS 9 bank shall recognise credit lasses on undrawn loan commitments such as Latter of
Credit (LIC), Letter of Guarantee (L/G) etc. as the present value of the difference betwsen the contractual
cash flow that are due by the customer if the commitment is drawn down and the cash flows that bank
expects to recive.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular no. 07 daled 21 June 2018 and BRPD Circular no.14 dated 23
September 2012 and BRPD Circular No. 03 dated 21.04.2019, the Bank is required to maintain provision at
1% rats against off-balance shast exposures (which includes all typss of undrawn loan commitments).

Al refer to (note 2.15) Compliance of Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)]
Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concem assumpion that the Bank
will continue in operation for the foreseeable future. The Bank has neither any intention nor any legal or
reguiatory compulsion to liquidate or curtail materially the scale of any of its operations. The key financial
parameters (including liquidity, profitability, asset quality, provision sufficiency and capital adequacy) of the
Bank continued to show a healthy trend for couple of years. The rating outlook of the Bank as reported by al
the rating agencies is "Stable”. Besides, the s not aware of any material that may
cast significant doubt upon the Bank's ability to continue as a going Goncarn.

The management has taken various strategies for enhancing of Tier-1 Gapital through increase of Paidup
capital by issuing Right share and the process alrady reach in final stage.The bank management have
already taken to introduce 7(Seven) new product to expand the business and vaious strategy to regularise
the default loan so that provision shrifall reduced which will ulimately increase the eligible capital of the
Bank. Aside under BRPD circuler of Bangladesh Bank, Bangladesh Commerce Bank Lid. already have
‘acheived significant improvement to regularised bank quality product.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and
‘assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported ameunts of assets, liabillies,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these esti

Estimates and underlying assumplions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
esiimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.
The key item which involve these judgments, estimates and assumptions are discussed below:

Impairment losses on loans and advances

In ddition to the provision made for loans and advances based on the guideline of Bangladesh Bank, the
Bank reviews its loans and advances portfolio on a monthly basis to assess whether a further allowance for
impairment should be provided in the income statement. The judgments by the management is required in
the estimation of these amounts and such estimations are based on assumplions about a number of factors
thougn actual results may differ, resuling in future changes o the provisions.

COVID-19 disclosure in the financial statements.

On 30 January 2020, the World Healih Organization deciared the outbreak of a novel corona virus (COVID-
19) as a pandemic, which continues to spread woridwide. In response 1o the outbreak, the Goverment of
Bangladesh and stock exchanges of Bangladesh declared general holiday from 26 March 2020. Since then
the Company temporarily closed ts office and branches stopping all of its operations due to health concems
associated with COVID-19, While the disruption is currently expected to be temporary, there is uncertainty
around the duration as well as the recovery timeline. Therefore, while the Company expects this matter to
negatively impact its business. The Company has considered key accounting considerations related to
condiions that may result from the COVID 19,

Othar items
Other key items where estimates or judgement were involved includes:
a) Deferred tax (Note - 9.8)

b) Useful lfe of fixed assels (Note - 2.6.1.6, 8 & Annexure - A)

o) Provisions (Note - 13)

d) Defined benefit obligation - gratuity (Note - 13.5)

Materiality and aggregation

Each material iter considered by management s significant has been displayed separately in the financial
statements. No amount has been set off unless the Bank has a legal right o set off the amounts and
intends to- seftie on net basis. Income and expenses are presénted on a net basis only when permitted by
the relevant accounting standards.

Comparative information
The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Bark and are consistent with those used in

the previous year. Comparative information is rearranged wherever necessary to conform with the current
presentation

.2 Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Bangladesh Commerce Bank
Limited and its subsidiary Commerce Bank securities and Investments Limited as those of a single economic
entity.

The consolidaled financial statements have been prepared in accordsnce with International Financial
Reporting Standard (IFRS) 10: Consolidated Financial Statements. The consolidated financial statements
are prepared to a common reporting vear ended 31 December 2019.

Subsidiaries
‘Subsidiaries’ are entilies controlled by the Group. The Group controls an enity if i Is exposed to, or has
rights to, variable retums from its involvement with the entity and has the abiity to affect those retums
through its power over the eniity. The Group reassesses whether it has control if there are changes (o one
or more of the elements of control. This includes circumstances in which prolective rights held (e.g. those
resuling from a lending relationship) become substanive and lead to the Group having power over an
investee.

The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date
on which control commences unti the date on which control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and inter-group gains on transaction between group companies are
eliminated on consolidation

.3 Accounting for Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assots

The Bank recognizes provisians only when it has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required 1o settie the obligation
and of the amount of the obligation can be made.

No provision is recognized for-

a) Any possible abligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or mare Uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the.
Bank; of

b) Any present obligation that arises from past events but s not recognized because-
* It is not probable that an outfiow of resources embadying economic benefits wil be required to sette the
obligation; or

* A reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made.

obligations are recorded as contingent liabilities. These are assessed continually and only that part of
the obligation for which an outflow of resources embodying economic benefis is. probable, Is provided for
exceptin here no reliable made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statement since these may result in the recognition of
income that may never be realized. However due to regulations of Bangladesh Bank (Central Bank of
Bangladesh) and Bank Company Act 1991 as amended, all ilems of such contingent assets/iabiltes are
shown as Off-Balance Sheet items under Balance Sheet of the Bank as a separate section




26

26811

2642

Taxation

Income tax on profit for the year comprises current and deferred tax and s besed on the applicable tax law
inBangladesh. It is recognized in the income statement as tax expense.

Gurrent Tax

Current tax is the expected tax payaue on taxable income for the year, based on tax rates and tax laws
which are enacted at the reporting date, including any adjustment for tax payable in previous p

periods.
Current tax for current and prior per\nds are recognized as a liability or asset o the extent that it is unpaid or
refundable.

Provision for curent income tax has been made @ 40% as prescribed in the Finance Act 2019 on the
taxable income.

Defarrad Tax
The Bank accounted for deferred tax as per IAS 12 Income Taxes. Deferred tax is accounted for any

temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and their tax base.

Deferred tax assets, including those related 10 the tax effects of income tax losses and credits available to
be carried forward, are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that fture taxable profits wil be
available against the deductible temporary differences or unused tax losses and credits can be
utlized,

Deferred tax liabilies are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. They are also recognized for
taxable temporary differences arising on investments and it is probable that temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets associated with these interests are recognized only o
the extent that it s probable that the temporary difference will reverse In the foreseeable future and there will
be sufficient taxable profits against which to utiize the benefits of the temporary difference.

Deferred tax assets and liabiities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply 1o the period(s)
when the asset and liability giving rise to them are realized or settied, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacled or substaniively enacted by the reporting date. The measurement reflects the tax
consequences that would follow  from the manner in which the Bank, at the reporting date, recovers or
settles the carrying amount of its assets and liabilies.

Reporting period
These financial statements cover one calendar year from 1 January 2019 to 31 Decamber 2019

Significant Accounting Policles

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these
financial statements except the recognition of defined benefit obligation and plan assets relating to the
gratuity fund on the balance sheet of the Bank from 2019, The net effect in opening balance for such
recognition has been charged in profit and loss considering the effect as immaterial as per IAS - 8.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the cash flow statements, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in
hand and cash at bank, highly liquid interest bearing investment/securities with original maturities of less
than three month.

Gash flow statement is prepared in accordance with IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows. However cash fiows
rom operating activities have been presented according to the format mentioned in BRPD circular no. 14
dated 25 June 2003

and reported as.

All investments securities are initally recognized at cost, including acquisition charges associated with the
investment. Premiums are amortized and discount aceredited, using the effective yield method and are
taken to discount income. The valuation method of Marking to Market for investments used are:

Held to Maturity

Investments which have fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturiy that the group has the positive
intent and ability o held to maturty, other than thosa that meet the dafinition of 'Held at amortized cost
athers' are dassified as held to maturlty. These investment are subsequently measured at amortized cost,
less any provision for impairment in value. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount
ar premium in acquisition, Any gain or loss. on such investments is recognized in the statement of income
‘when the investment is derecognized or impaired.

Held for Trading

Invesiment dlaslied in tis category are acquired principally for the purpase of seling or repurchasing -in
shorttrading o if designated as such by the management. After inital recognition, investment are measured
at present value and any change in the fair value is recognized in the statement of income for the period in
which it arises. Transaction costs, if any, are not added to the value of investments at nitial recognition.

Revaluation
According to DOS Circular no. 05, dated 26 May 2008, DOS Circular o. 05, dated 28 January 2008, DOS
Gircular no. 02, dated 19 January 2012, the HFT securilies are revalued once each wask using Marking fo
Market concept and the HTM securies are amoriized once a year according to Bangladesh Bank
quidelines. The HTM securities are also revaluated if they are reclassified to HFT category with the Board's
approval

Investment in quoted securities

These securities are bought and held primarily for the purpose of selling them in future o hold for dividend
income which are reported at cost. Unrealized gains are not recognized in the profit and loss statement. But
required provision are kept for diminution in value of investment.

Investment in unquoted securities
Investment in unlisted secarites is reported at cost under cost method. Adjusiment is given for any shoriage
of book value over cost for determining the carrying amount of investment n unlisted securites.

As per Bangladesh Bank DOS Circular no. 04 dated 24 November 2011, provision for diminution in value of
investment was made by netting off unrealized gainloss of shares from market price/book value less cost
price.

Besides, the Bank complied with Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 as follows,
“Allinvestment in shares and securities (both dealing and investment) should be revaluated at the year end.
The quoted shares should be valued as per market price in the stock exchange(s) and unquoled shares as
per book value of last audited balance sheet. Provision should be made for any loss arising from diminution
in value of investment".

Investment In subsidiary

Investment in subsidiary is accounted at cost in the separate financial statement and consolidated in the
consolidated financial statements considering as a single economic entity in accordance with the IAS 27
“Separate Financial Statements” and IFRS 10 *Consolidated Financial Statements® respectively.

Investment in assaciate

Investment in associate s accounted at cast In the separate financial statement and fecognized In the

consolidated financial statements under equity method as per IAS 28 "Investments in Associatas and Joint
Ventures”.

Summary basis has been

Investment Class Initial Measurement afier | pocording of changes

Loss to profit and loss
a/c, gain to revaluation
reserve

Government Treasury Bills (HFT) [Merking to Merkel ar

Increased or decreased

Govemment Treasury Bills (HTM) in value to equity

|Amortized cost

Loss to profit and loss
alc, gain to revaluation
reserve

[Marking to Market fair

Govemment Treasury Bands (HFT) |value

Gainf Loss to

Am
[Amortized cost Revaluation reserve

Govemment Treasury Bands (HTM)

Zero Goupon Bond
Prize Bond and Other Bond

Cost
Cost

Cost
[Cost

NA

Debentures Cost [Cost Profit & Loss Account

[Loweer of cost or NAV
of last audited
[account

Un-quoted Shares (ordinary) Cost Profit & Loss Account

Lower of costor
market price at
balance sheet date

Quoted shares (ordinary) Lfs to profit and loss

Cost less
accumulated
impaiment, if any, in
|Separate Financial
Statements and
Consolidated in
Consolidated
[Financial Statements

Impairment loss to profit

Investment in subsidiary and loss account

Cost less

impaiment, if any, in
Separate Financial
Statements and equity|
method less
laccumulated
impairment, it any, in
Consolidated

Impairment loss to profit
2nd loss account and
share of post acquistion
income in consolidated
profit and loss

Investment in a:

[Financial Statements
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Impairment of investment in subsidiaries and associates

As per IAS 36 Impairment  investment recognized either at cost or equity method need to review if there i
any indication of impairment exists. If any indication of impairment exists then impairment test is carried out
‘considering the individual subsidiary/associate s a "cash generating unit (CGU)" to find If the carrying value
Is higher than ts recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is higher of fair value less cost to sell and value
in use. If the fair value less cost to sell is not readily avallable then valus in use s calculated which s
basically present value of future cash flows.

Loans and Advances

2) Interest on loans and advances is caiculated daily on product basis but charged and accounted monthly
and quarterly on accrual basis.

b) Classification and provisioning for loans and advances are created based on the period of arrears by
following Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circular no. 15 of 23
September 2012, BRPD Circular no. 19 dated 27 December 2012, BRPD Circular no, 05 dated 29 May
2013, BRPD Circular no. 16 dated 18 November 2014, BRPD Circular no. 12 dated 20 August 2017, BRPD
Circular no. 01 dated 20 February 2018, BRPD Circular no, 07 dated 21 June 2018 and BRPD Circular no
13 dated 18 October 2018.

The classification rates are given below:

[ Rates of Provision
Consumeri Un-classified i
Business Unit uc Classifiod
Standard SMA ss OF BL
House building % 1% 20% 50% 100%
Loans for 2% 2% 20% 50% 100%
Other lhan house building and 5% 5% 20% 50% 100%
Loans to BHs/ MBs against share etc. 2% 2% 0% 50% 100%
Small and medium enterprise 035% 025% 0% 50% 00%
% 1% 5% 5% 00%
% 2% 20% 50% 100%
% 1% 20% 50% 100%
1% NIA NIA

c) Interest on classified loans and advances is calcuiated as per BRPD circular no. 27, dated 31 August
2010 and recognized as income on realization as per BRPD circular no. 14 and 15, dated 23 September
2012.

d) Loans and advances are wrilten off 10 the extent that (i) there is no realistic prospect of recovery and (i)
against which legal cases are filed and classified as bad and loss as per BRPD circular no. 02 dated 13
January 2003 and 13 dated 07 November 2013, These write off however, will not underminefaffect the claim
amount against the borrower, Detailed memorandum records for all such write off accounts are meticulously
maintained and followed up.

2.6.1.4 Impairment of financial assets

At each balance shest date, Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited assesses whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets i.e., loans and advances, off balanca sheet
items and investments are impaired. A financial assel or group of financial assels are impaired and
impairment losses are incurred if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of a loss event that
oceur after the initial recognition of the asset up to the balance sheet date; the loss event had an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets or the group of financial assets; and a reliable
estmate of the loss amount can be made.

In the event of impairment lass, the Bank reviews whether a furiher allowance for impairment shauld be
provided in the profit and loss statement in addition to the provision made based on Bangladesh Bank
guidelines or other regulatory requirements.

2.6.1.5 Leases.

IFRS 16: "Lease" has came into force on 1st January 2019, as adapted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh(CAB).An eniity shall applied IFRS 16 using moified relrospective approach
where the eniity measured the Lease liabilty at the present value of the remaining lease payments,
discounted it using the entity's increment borrowing rate at the date of initial applicationand recognised a
right of initial application on a lease by lease basis. Bangladesh Commerce Bank Ltd il comply FRS 16
Leases from the year 2020,

2.6.1.6 Property, plant and equipment
) Recognition and Measurement

All fixed assets are staled at cost less accumulaled depreciation as per IAS 16 Property, Plant and
Equipment except Land. Land is initially measured at cost and then recognized at revaluated amount.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment Is recognized as an asset if it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will fiow to the enity; and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably.

The cost of the items of property, plant and equipment comprises:

i) its purchase price, including import duties and non refundable purchase lax, after deducting trade

discount and rebates

ii) any cost directly atiributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be

capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

iii) the initial estimate of the cost of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is.

located, the obligation for which an entity incurs either when the item is acquired or as consequence of

having used the item during a particular period of PUrROS® other than to produce during that period.

Subsequent costs

Subsequent costs of enhancement of existing assels are recognized as a separate asset, only when it s

probable that future economic benefis associated with the item will flow 1o the Bank and the cost of the item
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the profit and loss account

during the financial period in which they are incurred.

b) Depreciation
Land is not depreciated. Depreciation is charged on straight-ine basis. In case of acquisiion of fixed assels,

depreciation is charged from the month of acquisition, whereas no depreciation on assets disposed off is

charged from the month of disposal. Asset category wise depreciation rates are as follows:

Bangidesh | Commerce Bank Securities & Investments.
Category of assets. Commerce
Bank Limited

Furniture and Fixiure %
nterlor Decoration

lachinery

otor Vehicles
Computer

©) Gain or Loss on disposal of Fixed Assats
Sale price of fixed assets are delermined on the basis of fair value of the assels. Gain or loss on sale of
assets are recognized in profit and 10ss account as per provision of IAS 16 Property plant and equipment

d) Revaluation

The fair value of land s usually ts market value. This value is determined by appraisal, nommally undertaken
by professionally qualied valuers

The frequency of revaluation depends upon the movements in the fair value of the tems of propery, plant
and equipment being revalued, usually at 3-5 years' interval.

Increases in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation s credited directly to sharsholders equity under
the heading of revaluation surplus. Deoreases in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation s recognized
s an expense. However, a revaluation decrease is charged directly against any related revaluation surplus
to the extent that the decrease does not exceed the amount held in the revaluation surplus in respect of tha
same assels.

&) impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment

At each balance sheet date, the Bank assesses whether there Is any indication that the carrying amount of
the asset exceeds its racoverable amount. If any such indication exists, the Bank should estimate the
recoverable amount of the asset. An asset I carried at more than s recoverable amount If its carrying
amount exceeds the amount 1o be fecovered through use or sale of the asset. If tis Is the case, the asset is
described as impaired and impaimment loss is recognized as an expense in the profit and loss acoount
unless the asset is carried at revalued amount in accordance with IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment, in
which case any impaiment loss.of a revalued assets should be treated as revaluation decrease under the
accounting standard. No impaifment loss was recognized up 1o the reporting period in separate financial
statement as there were no such indication existed as on balance shest date.

) Capital work in progress (CWIF)
Costs incurred but f the related asset Is yet not ready or available to use are recognized as capital work in
progress and disclosed as a part of fixed assets. Once the underlying assel is ready and available o use
then it has been transferred to fixed assets. However no depreciation is calculated on CWIP.

2.6.1.7 Intangible assets
2) Goodwill

Gooawil that arises upon the acquisition of subsidiaries is included in intangible assets and is measured at
cost less accumulated impaiment losses.

b) Software
Software acquired by the Bank s stated at cost ess accumulated amortization and accumulated impaiment
losses. Subsequent expenditure on software assets is capitalized only when It increases future economic
benefits embodied in specific asset 1o which it retates. All expenditure is expensed as incurred. Amortization
s recognized in profit or loss on a straight-ine basis. over the estimated useful life of the software, from the
date that it is avalable for use since this most closely reflects the expected patter of consumption of the
future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The estimated useful life of software is three to five years.
Amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted
i appropriate.

€ Licence

Value of the licence is recognized at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
d) Impairment of intangible assets

Intangible assets with indefinite useful ife lie goodwill etc. are tested for impairment at the end of each
year. As per IAS 36 Impainment, any intangible assets with definite useful life are first reviewed for any
indication of impairment. If any indication exists then impairment test is carried out.

2.6.1.8 Other assets

Other assets include mainly advance office rent, payment of advance income tax has not been closed yet
and all other financial assets, foes and other unrealized income receivable, advance for operating
expenditure and stocks of stationery and stamps etc. Any part of uncollectible other assets is subject to
making provision based on their ageing as per Bangladesh Bank circular no. 14 date 25 June 2001.

2.6.1.9 Inventories
Inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realizable value as per IAS 2 inventories .
282 Liabilities

2.6.2.1 Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Borrowings from ofher banks, financial institutions and agents include interest-:

ing borrowings
redeemable at call, on-demand and short-term deposits lodged for periods of less than 6 months. These
items are brought to account at the gross value of the outstanding balance which includes accrued interest.
262.2 Deposits
Deposits include non Interest-bearing current deposit redeemable at call, interest bearing on-demand and
short-term deposits, savings deposit and term depasit lodged for periods from 3 months to 12 years. These
Htems are brought to account at the gross value of the outstanding balance which includes accrued interest.

2,623 Other Liabllities

Other liabilies comprise kems such s provision for loans and advances, provision for Interest recsivables,
provision for taxes, Interest payable, Interest suspense, accrued expenses. Other labilty s recognized in the
balance sheet acconding to the guideline of Bangladesh bank, IAS and IFRS, Income Tax Ordinance-1984
and intemal policies of the Bank. Provisions and accrued expenses are recognized in the financial statement
when the Bank has a legal or constructive obiigation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outiow
of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the abligation.
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Capital and Shareholders’ Equity
Capital Management

The Bank has a capital management process in place to measure, deploy and monitor its available capital
and assess its adequacy. This capital management process aims to achieve four major objectives: exceed
regulatory thresholds and mest longer-term intamal capital targets, maintain sirong credit ratings, manage
capital levels commensurate with the fisk profile of the Bank and pravide the Bank's shareholders with
acceplable retums.

Capital is managed in ammma with the Board-approved Capital Management Planning from time to time.
Senior develop oversee the capital management planning of the Bank.
The Bank's Finance, neasury and Risk Management department are key in implementing the Bank's capital

strategy and managing capital. Capital is managed using both regulatory capital measures and intemal
matrix,

Capital / Shareholders Equity
a. Authorized Capital

Authorized capital is the maximum amount of share capital that the bank is authorized by its Memorandum
and Articles of Association.

b. Paid up share capital

Paid up share capital represents total amount of shareholder capital that has been paid In full by the ordinary
shareholders. Holders of ordinary shares are entited to receive dividends as declared from time to time and
are enitled to wole at sharcholders' meetings. In the event of a winding up of the Bank, ordinary
shareholders rank after all other shareholders and creditors and are fully entitied to any residual proceads of
liquidation.

Appellate Division of Honorable Supreme Court of Bnagladesh dismissed Givil Petition for leave to Appeal
No.1154/2014 regarding the issue of right share of Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited. Resultantly,
raising capital 1o the required level through fight issue may require amending the Act. no.12 of 1997 is time
consuming. Upon amanding the act to a manner allowing us to offar right shafe, it may be predictabls with
highly likelihood that Bangladesh Commerce Bank Ltd(BCBL) will be able to raise capital o the required
level capital to the required level within 3 months.

2.6.3.2 Preference Share Capital

Preference shares are those shares which give their holders an entitiement to a fixed dividend but which do
not usually carry voting rights.

2.6.3.3 Share Premium

‘Share premium s the capital that the Bank raises upon Issuing shares that is in excess of the nominal value
of the shares. The share premium shall be wtized in accordance with provisions of section 57 of the
Companies Act, 1994 and as directed by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission in this respect.

2.6.34 Statutory Reserve

The Bank is required Lo transfer at least 20% of its profit before tax to the Statutory Reserve in accordance
with provisions of section 24 of the Banking Gompanies Act, 1981. This is mandatory until such reserve is
equal fo the paid up capital together with amount in the share premium account.

2.6.3.5 Revaluation Reserve

Revaluation Reserve on Govt. Securiti
Revaluation reserve represents revaluation on Treasury bond (HFT and HTM) in accordance with the DOS
circular no. 05, dated 26 May 2008

Assets Revaluation Reserve

Other reserve comprises Investment revalualion reserve and fixed assels revaluation reserve. Where
carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is increased as a result of valuation, the
increased amount is credited directly to equity under the heading of assets revaluation reserve as per IAS
16 Property, Plant and Equipment . If any deferred tax in applicable on such revaluation reserve then the
same s deducted from revaluation reserve directly as a companent of OCI (Other Comprehensive ncome).

Actuarial Reserve
Actuarial reserve arises from actuarial gain/ioss as per actuarial valuation report carried out by professional
actuary time to time, Actuarial gainfloss was recagnized in equity as a companent of equity net of any
deferred tax impact

2.6.3.6 Non-controlling interest (NCI)
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Non-controlling interest (NCI) in business is that portion of the profit or loss and net assets of a subsidiary
altrioutable: fo equily interests that are not owned, directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, by the parent.
The portion of the NCI in Commerce Bank Securities & Investments Limited is Tk. 101.00.

Employee Benefits
Provident Fund (Defined Contribution Plan)

A "Defined Contribution Plan® is a post employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed
contribution into a separate entity and will have no legal constructive cbligation to pay further amounts.
Provident Fund beneflts are given to the staff of the Bank in accordance with the registered Provident Fund
Rules. The commissioner of Income Tax, Large Tax Payers Unit, Dhaka has approved the Provident Fund
as a recognized fund within the meaning of section 2(52) read with the provisions of part - B of the First
Schedule of Income Tax ordinance 1984, The recagnition took effect from 31st Octaber 2016. The fund is
operatad by a Board of Trustees cansisting of 05 (five) membars of the Bank. All confirmed employees of
the Bank are contributing 10% of their basic salary as subscription of the fund. The bank also contributes
equal amount of the employees’ contribution to the fund. Upon completion of 5 years of service length after
confirmation employees are entitied to 100% of employer's contrioution along with hisiher own contrioution.
Interest earned from the investments is credited to the members' acoount on half yearly basis.

Gratuity Fund (Defined Benefit Plan)

Gratuty Fund benefits. are given 1o the staff of the Bank in accordance with the approved Gratuity Fund
ules. National Board of Revenue has approved the Gratuity Fund as a recognized Graluity fund on 27th
November 2016 The fund s operated by a Board of Trustees consisting of 5 (five) members of the Bank.
Employees are entited to Gratity benefit after completion of minimum 5 (fve) years of service in the Bank
and after completion of 10 (Ten) years will get double of its last one month's basic. The Gratuity is
calculated on the basis of last basic pay and is payable at the rate of one month's basic pay for every
completed year of service. Gratuity fund is a “Defined Benefit Plan” and contribution to Gratuity Fund is
measured through the result of actuarial valuation of the fund. Bank's management wanis to aciary
valuation of its gratiuty fund In next year,

The Bank's net obligation in respect of gratuity is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that
employees have eamed in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair
value of any plan assets. The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified
actuary using the projected unit credit method.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, are
recognised immediately in OCI. The Bank determines the net interest expense (income) on the net defined
benfit liability (asset) for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit
obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined benefit iabilty (asset), taking into
account any changes in the net defined beneft liability (asset) during the period as a resuit of contributions
and benefit payments. Net interest expense, current service cost and other expenses related to defined
benefit plans are racognised as salaries and allowances in profit o loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtalled, the resulting change in benefit that
relates to past service or the gain or Ioss on curtailment is racognised immediately in profit of loss.

Other Employee Benefits

Life Insurance
The objective of the scheme s to provide death benefits to its confirmed employees drawn designation wise
to the nominee.

Subsidized Scherme - Staff Loan

Persanal, House building and car loans are provided 1o the permanent staff at a subsidized rate, Criteria and
details of types wise staff oan is given below:

Personaf Loan: A permanent staff can avail personal loan taking approval from department head and head
of HR subject to completion of a specific seice length and performance rating.

House building Loan: A permanent staff completing 5 year of sevice can avai house building loan taking
‘approval from House Building Loan Commitiee subject to performance rating and completed service length
with Bangladesh Commerce Bank.

Staff Car scheme: All confirmed stafl at job grade from Assistant Vice President and above can avail stafl
car scheme taking approval from competent authority. The Board of Directors in its 325th Board meeting
Gated 16.10.2018 has revised " Car Loan policy -2011" through which existing Staff e; car loan been
transferred to Bank's Fixed Asset in our financial statement

Revenue Recognition

Interest Income

Inerest income is recognized on an accruals basis. Interest on loans and advances ceases 1o be taken into
income when such advances are classified, kept in interest suspense account. Interest on classified
advances is accounted for on a realization basis as per Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

Investment Income.
Income on Investments is recognized on an accruals basis. Investment income includes interest on treasury
bills, treasury bonds, zero coupon, shares, debentures and fixed deposit with other banks.

Income on Bills purchased and discounted
Income on Bills purchased and Discounted is recognized on accrual basis.

Interest and fees receivable on credit cards

Interest and fees receivable on credit cards are recognized on an accruals basis. Interest and fees cease to
be taken into income when the recovery of interest and fees is in amear for aver three months. Thereatter,
interest and fees are accounted for on realization basis.

Fees and Commission Income

The Bank eams fees and commission from a diverse range of services provided to its customers. These
include fees and commission income arising on financial and other services provided by the Bank including
trade finance, credit cards, debit cards, passport endorsement, visa processing, student service, loan
processing, loan syndication, locker faciities and SMS banking etc. Fees and commission income arises on
services rendered by the Bank are recognized on a realization basis.

Dividend Income on Shares

Dividend income from investment in shares is recognized when the Banks right to receive the dividend is
established. 1§ recognized when:

a s pr associated

b. The amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.

flow to the entity; and

Gain or loss on sale of property, plant and equipment

The gain or loss on the disposal of premises and equipment is determined as the differance between the
carrying amount of the assets at the time of disposal and the proceeds of disposal and is recognized as an
item of other income in the year in which the significant risks and rewards of ownership are transfemed to the
buyer.

Interest paid and other expenses
Interest paid and other expenses are recognized on an accrual basis.




»
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Earmings Per Share

g (EPS) has be g the. average
number of ordinary shares outstanding et the end of the year as per IAS 33 Eamings Per Share.

Basic eanings
This represents eamings for the year atribulable to ordinery shereholders. Net profi afier tax less
preference dividend has been considered as fully atributable Lo the ordinary shareholders.

Woighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year
‘This represents the number of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning of the year plus the number of
‘ordinary shares issued during the year multpiied by a time weighted factor. The time weighling factor is the
number of days the specific shares are outstanding as a proportion of the total number of days in the year.

The basis of computation of number of shares is in line with the provisions of IAS 33 Eamings Per Share
‘The logic behind this basis is, that the bonus shares are issued to the existing shareholders without any
consideration, and therefore, the number of shares outstanding is increased withaut an increase in
resources generating new eamings. In conirast, other shares were issued against consideratin In cash or
in kind, and accordingly there is an increase in resource generating new eamings. Therefore, the total
number of shares issued In 2018 has been multplied by a time weighting factor which Is the number of days
the specific shares were outstanding as a proportion of total number of days in the period.

Diluted earnings
The abjective of mlu(sﬂ mmmgs per share s consistent with that of basic eamings per share; that s, ©0
provide a measure of the interest of each ordinary share in the performance of an entity taking into account
dilutive potential ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

Basis of preparation of liquidity statement

The liquidity statement of assets and liabilties as on the reporling date has been prepared on residual
maturity term as per the following basis:

@) Balances with other bank and financial institutions, money at call and short notice etc. are on the basis of
their maturity term.

b} Investments are on the basis of their residual matury term.

) Loans and advances are on the basis of their repayment’ matuity schedule

d) Fixed assets are on the basis of their uselul lfe.

) Other assets are on the basis of their adjustment

1) Borrowing from other banks, financial insiituions and agents as per their maturity/ repayment term

9) Deposits and other accounts are on the basis of their maturity term and behavioral past trend.

h) Other long term liability on the basis of their maturity term.

i) Provisions and other liabilitias are on the basis of their settlement.

Compliance of International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS)

2122

2133
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Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Foreign Exchange risk arises from fluctuation in cumency prices influenced by various macro and micro
economic factors. Today's financial institutions engage in activities starting from basic currency buy, sell,
imports, exports and remitiances to complex structured products. Within the Bank, the Treasury department
Is vested with the responsibilty o measure and minimize the risk associated with bank's foreign currency
position.

All treasury funciions are clearly demarcated between treasury front office, mid office and back offce. The
front ofice is involved only in dealing activities, mid office is involved in monitoring of rate, limit etc. and the
back office is responsivle for all related processing functions. Treasury front and back office persannel are
guided as per Bangladesh Bank core risk management guideline and their respective job description. They
are barred from performing each ather's job. ‘Treasury Frant Office’, 'Mid office’ and ‘Treasury Back Office’
has separate and independent reporting lines to ensure segregation of duties and accountabilly but also
helps minimize the fisk of compromise. The full function is operated under the foreign exchange risk
management policy of the bank updated based on the latest Foreign Exchange Guideline of central bank.

Dealing room is well equipped with Reuter's dealing system, Eikon, Bioomberg, a number of FX trading

platforms, voios logger etc. State of the art treasury system is in place to ensure Straight Through
Processing (STP) of all deals, which also fascilitates Mid office in effective monitoring and Back office with
diferent roports along with easy processing of Uransaclons. Counter party imil s sal by the Credi
@ and monitored by mid office. Well-articulated dealers trading limit, stop-ioss limit and currency
wise open position limits are in place which are being monitored by Mid office. Trigger levels are set for the
dealers, Chief Dealer and Head of Treasury. The entire FX transactions are carried on by a number of well
trained, young and dynamic dealers ensuring all local and global regulatory compliances.

Asset Liability Management

Changes in market liquidity and or interest rate exposes Bank's business to the risk of loss, which may, in
extreme cases, threaten the survival of the instituion. Thus it is essential that the level of balance sheet
risks are effectively managed, appropriate policies and procedures are established to control and limit these
fisks and proper resources are available for evaluating and coniroling these risks. The Asset Liabilty
Committee (ALCO) of the bank monitors Balance Sheet risk and liquidity risks of the Bank

Asset liability Committee (ALCO) reviews the country's overall economic pasidon, Bank's Liquidity position,
ALM Ratios, Interest Rate Risk, Capital Adequacy, Deposit Advanced Growth, Cost of Deposit and yield on
Advance, Foreign Exchange GAP, Markel Interest Rate, Loan loss provision adequacy and deposit and
lending pricing strategy.

Prevention of Money Laundering

In’recognition of the fact that financial insiitutions are perticularly vulnerable to be used by money
launderers, BCBL has established a Anti Money Laundering Policy. The purpose of the Anti Money
Laundering Policy s to provide a guideline within which to comply with the laws and regulations regarding
maney laundering both at country and international levels and thereby to safeguard the Bank from potential
compliance, financial and reputational risks. Know Your Customer (KYC) procedures have been set up with
address verification. As apart of monitoring account transaction, the estimated transaction profile and high
value transactions are being reviewed electronically. Training has been teken as a continuous process for

Internal Gonrol s the mechanism to provide reasanable assurance to Bank on an ongoing basis regarding
the

and efficiency of operations, the reliability of financial
reporting and compliance with applicable laws, regulations and intemal policies. The primary objective of
Internal Control and Compliance s to help the Bank perform better and add value through use of its
resources. Through internal control system, Bank identifies its weaknesses associated with the process and

The Bank has established an effective intermal control system whose primary aim is to ensure the overall
assurance that the objectives set by the Bank will be met, It
has been designed 1o develop a high level sk culture among the personnel of the Bank, establish efficient
and effective operating model of the Bank, ensure reliability of internal and external information including
ion, secure the Bank's operations and assets, and comply with laws,

The key functionalities that have been established in reviewing adequacy and integrity of the system of

a) Various committees are established by the Board o assist the Board in ensuring the effectiveness of
With the comporate abjectives,
sirategies and the annusl budget as well as the policies and business directions that have been approved

) The intermal audt department of the Bank checks for compliance with policies and procedures and the

inemal contol sysiems on an ongoing basis using samples and rotaional procedures

all branches in accordance with the annual audit plan
appmved by the oy Cammmee of the Board. The frequency of audits of branches is determined by the
level of risk assessed, to provide an independent and objective report. Findings of the internal audit are

d) The Audit Commitiee of the Board of the Bank reviews intemal control issues identified by the Internal
Audit Department, Bangladesh Bank, Extarnal Auditors and managerment and evaluates the adequacy and
of the risk management and internal control systems. They also review the intemal audit
functions with particular emphasis on the scopa of audits and quallty of intemal audits. The minutes of the
Audit Committes mestings of the Baard are tabled at the meatings of the Baard of Directors of the Bank on a

Name of the standards Status.
PRS- [First-Gme adoplion of Intemalional Nt applicable
|Financial Reporting Standards
[Share-based Payment | Notappicable |
[Business Combinations Complied
[Insurance Contracts
[Non-current assets Held for Sale and Not applicable
|Discounted Operations
FRS6 [Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral ® the officers.
Resources
FRS-7 [Financial instruments: Disciosures. Complied *
e Gparsing Sogments ST 2435 Internal Control and Compliance:
FRS- [Financial Insiruments Complied *
i Financial Statements Compled
R o e of objectives in the
RS- [Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities ®
X Compled
- Regulatory Deferral Accounts G o
- Revenue from Coniracis with Customers Complied adopts appropriate measures 1o overcome ihat.
- Leases Not Complied
[ Preseniation of Financial Statements Complied The main objectives of intemal control are as follows
1A Inventories
IAS" Cash Flows Complied
=) [Acoounting Policies, Changes in Paritaly Compiied™ management of risks and provide reasonable
[coounting Estimates and Errors
AS- [Events after the Reporting Period Complied
AS- Income taxes Complied accounting and financial
A [Property. Plant and Equipment Compled regulatory and intemal policies.
AS- [Employee Benefits Compled
A [Accounting for Govemment Grants and G
Disclosure of Goverment Assistance intemal controls are as follows:
1AS-21 The EQFEGIOTCHEHQBS in Foreign Complied
Exchanges
Compied Bank's dally operations and that the Bank's operations are in accordance
Complied
Nt applicable
ST [Separale Financial Statemnts Complied
IAS-28 Investment in Assaciates Complied
=] Financial Reporling in Hypernfationary ot applicabie and in respect of any
Economies
IAS- inancial Instruments: Presentation Complied *
TAS- Earmings Per Shax omplied
TAS: interim Financial Reporling ™ Complied
1AS- Impairment of Assets Complied submitted to the Audit Cammittee of the Board for review at their periodic meetings.
IAS- Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Complied
Contingent Assets
TAS38 Intangible Assets Complied
TAS-39 [Financial Instruments: Recognition and Complied * offsctivenees
|
TAS40 [investment Property Not applicable
ASat [Agricutture

“Complied to the extent possible subject to compliance to Bangiadesh Banlgmﬂehms in this respect.
* Complied In the preparation of Interim financial reports of the Bank,

** Partally complied, As per , The effect of the retrospective application of retrospective restatement
are not determinable because not readily available data but all the required calculation is done accordingly
in case of chanaing policy of staff car loan to staff Car Scheme facilly.

Reason for departure from IFRS

The central Bank of Bangladesh ("Bangladesh Bank”) as regulator to the Banking Industry has issued a
number of Gircularsidirectives which are not consistent with the requirements speciied in the IASIIFRS as
referred above. In such cases the Bank has folowed the regulatory requirements specified by the
Bangladesh Bank (note - 2.1.1).

Standards issued but not yet effective
A number of new standands and amendments o standards are effective for annual periods beginning after 1
January 2018 and earlier application s permitted; however, the Company has not early adopted the
following new or amended standards in preparing these financial statements. None of these is expected to
have a significant effect on the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the Bank when will be
applicable

A.IFRS 16 Leases :

IFRS 16 and ifs. and disclusers

IFRS 16: "Lease” has came into force on 1st January 2019, as adapted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh(ICAB).An entity shall applied IFRS 16 using modified retrospective approach
where the entity measured the Lease liabiity at the present value of the remaining lease payments,
iscounted it using the entity’s inorement borrowing rate at the date of initial applicationand recognised a
right of iniial application on a lease by lease basis. Bangladesh Commerce Bank Ld will comply IFRS 16
Leases from the year 2020.

B.IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

Insurance Contracts are effective for annual periods beginning on or afier 1 January 2021. Earler adoption
Is pormittad. This has not been applied In preparing these consolidated and separate financial statements.

Risk Management

Risk s an inherent part of the business aciivities and risk management is pivetal for the sustainability of
business. This era of globalisation enables hefty expansion of business activities that ultimately increases
competition level for organizations drastically. Financial crisis and volatility in economic growth in some
developed countries set the example of towards risk Types of
risk, however, vary from business to business but preparing a risk management plan invoives a conjoint
process. A comprehensive risk management pian must enumerate strategies for dealing with risks specific
to any business but should not be limited to those.

When it comes to banking business, risk management is in the heart of this business. Banks are 1o strive for
a prudent risk management discipline to combat unpredictable situation. These days, it is transparent that
banking organizations are in need of Setting up systematic and vigilant way to monitor the activities that are
major influencers of this particular business,

The standards of Risk Management as guided by the Bank for Intemational Settlements (BIS) and
particutarly Basel Committee on Banking Supervision (BCBS) has been applied by bank reguiators across
the world. The Central Bank of Bangladesh i.e. Bangladesh Bank also issued revised risk management
guidelines in October 2018, which forms the basis of risk management of all scheduled banks in
Bangladesh. The guidelines require that the banks adopt enhanced policies and procedures of risk
management. The risk management of banks broadly cover 4 {four) core risk areas of banking i.e. a. Credit
Risk b, Operational Risk, c. Liquidity Risk & d. Market Risk. Bangladesh Bank also prescribes that thers
should be separate desk for each of these risk type under risk management division.

BCBL's risk management strategy is based on a clear understanding of various risks, disciplined risk
assessment & measurement procedures and continuous monitoring, BCBL continues 1o focus on impraving
i isk management systerms nat only o ensure compliance with regulatory requirements but also 1o ensura
betier retur and in mind the business cbjectives. For sound
risk management, BCBL manages risk in sirategic layer, managerial layer and operational layer. The assets
and liabilities of Bangladesh Commerce Bank Limited is managed so as to minimize (fo the degree prudently
possible) the Bank's exposure to risk, while at the same time atiempting 1o provide a stable and steadily
increasing flow of net interest income, an attractive rate of retum on an appropriate level of capital and
level of liquidity adequate 1o respond to the neads of depositors and borrowers and earnings enhancement
opportunities. These cbjectives are accomplished by setting ciear plan with control and reporting process,
the key objective of which is the coordinated managament of the Bank's assets and liabiities, current
banking laws and regulations, as well as prudent and generally accepiable banking practices.

Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is most simply defined as the potential that a bank borrower or countarparty will fail to meat its
obligations in with agraed terms and conditions. The goal of credit risk management is to
maximize a bank's risk-adjusted rate of retum by maintaining credit risk exposure within acoeptable
parameters.

Considering key elements of Credit Risk, the Bank has segregated duies of the officers/ executives involved
in credit related activities. Separate Division for Corporate, SME, Retail and Credit Cards are entrusted with
the duties. of maintaining effective relationship with customers, marketing credit products, exploring new
business opportunities, ets. For transparency in operations during the entire credit process, teams for i.
Credit Approval, i. Asset Operations, il. Recovery Unit and Special Asset Management have been set up.
The entire process involves relationship teams of respective Asset Portfolio (Retail, SME and Corporate)
booking the: clients, the underwriting team conducting thorough assessment before plaing the facilty for
approval from the authority. Risk assessment includes borrower risk analysis, Industry risk analysis, financial
fisk analysis, security risk analysis, account performanoe risk analysis & environmental & social risk analysis
of the Customer. Post-approval, the Credit Administration Department ensures compliance of all legal
formalities, completion of documentation Including securlty of proposed fadiity and finally disburses the
amount. The above amrangement has not only ensured segregation of duties and accountability but also
helped in minimizing the risk of compromise with quality of the credit portfolio.

2135

periodic basis.

@) Self-Assessment of Anti-Fraud Intemal Controls is carried out on semi-annual basis and is sent to
Bangladesh Bank as per requirement of DOS Circular Letter No. 10, dated 09 May 2017 issued by
Bangladesh Bank.

1)inassessing e it conlral system, identiied officers of the Bank continued (o review and update all

procedures and controls ith significant accounts and disciosures of the Financial
Sitaments of e Bank. The Internal Audi Department of the Bank continued to veriy the sultability of
design and effectiveness of these procedures and controls on an ongoing basis.

Internal Audit

Internal Auditing is an independant, objective assurance and consulling activity designed 1o add value and
iprove an organization's operations. Auit statf of BCBL has combination of business, Professional and IT
knowledge based personnel. Audit Department is commitied to meet the standards of best professional
practices. BCBL Audit is applying risk based internal audit methodology for doing their audit functions. Risk
based intenal audit includes, in addion to seledive transaction testing, an evaluation of the risk
management systems and control procedures prevalling in various areas of the Bank's operations.

BCBL has a strong intemal audit team comprised of three urits to camy out the audit activities, namely Hoad
Office Audit, Distribution Audit (which camryout audit on all Branches. BCBL also iniroduced Risk Ba:

Audit system and auzm team conducts comprehensive, spot, surprise audits in various Branches, \mr\ous
Departments & Division. Internal Audit helps the organization to accomplish its objectives by bringing a
systematic, d\:a\n\mad ‘approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk management, control and
governance processes.

21352 Compliance

BCBL establishes a best compliance cultur throughout the organization by encouraging employees to
‘comply with policies, procedures and regulation.

To establish and uphold the momentum of compliance culture, BCBL has strong Compliance Department
under Internal Control & Compliance Division which is dedicated for ensuring compliance of
guidelinesiobservations/ recommendations of Regulatory and Internal Audivinvestigation. In line with that 3
(three) separate units are formed under Compliance Department, namely Regulatory Compliance U
Internal Compiiance Unit, & Investigation Unit.

Compliance team firmly supports Bangladesh Bank Team in their inspection at branches/head office and
ensures submission of compliance fesponse to Bangladesh Bank appropriately and timely, monitor
compliance activities of Branch, Division, Department and other offices, verlfy the intemal control system of
organization operational activities as per Bangladesh Bank and other Regulatory Guidelines. Investigation
Unit conducts investigation and submits the report onward as per management requirement and analyze
fraud cases to ascerain responsible parties and recommend appropriate action. Compliance Depariment
also ensures required reporting to Management, Borad Audit Committee & Reguiators accordingly.

21353 Monitoring

BCBL has separate monitoring department under Interal Control & Compliance Division which is dedicated
o verify the internal control system & operational activities of the Bank on an ongoing basis. Monitoring
department ensures maintenance of DCFCL at Branches and Depariments a3 a eguiatory requiement and

b of Anti Controls report and Bank's Health report to Bangladesh
Bank.

21354 Concurrent Audit

As per the directives provided by Bangladesh Bank as Guidelines on Internal Cantrol and Compliance
Banks, Concurrent Audit Department was formed to maks i in line with the guidelines. Concurrent audit
toam scrutinize whether the bank is following the guidelines of intsmal & reguiatory bodies time to tme.

unit exclusively Gonducts spot/ surprise audit of continuing operational activities in various branches.

24355 Fraud and Forgery

Fraud and forgery have become very important issues in recent years. These have a major impact on our
country's economy as a whole, impeding the economic development, BCBL has always been very focused
controling fraud & forgery by establishing and maintaining proper control systems. Now a day's fraud and
forgery appears in diverse form. To prevent fraud and forgery, BCBL formed Investigation Unit under
Compliance & Monitoring Department of Internal Control & Compliance Division to deal with such kind of
incidences. This wing exclusively deals with all inds of fraud and forgery and act independenty s the first
contact point/ information unit where internal and extemal fraud and forgery incidences are escalated,
invesiigated and reviewed.

To protect the bank and its staksholder’s interest, Investigation Team performs thorough investigation to
identify the perpetrator and the root cause of the reported incident. As a remedial course of action,
preventive measures are recommended to the business/unctional unit to take necessary action relating to
process improvement, recavery of misappropriated amount, adjustment of the operational loss and to take
appropriate action against the perpetrator. The investigation reports are also placed to the Board Audit
Committee for their direction and guidance. All fraud and forgery which were identified in 2019 were also
duly reported to Bangladesh Bank on regular basis following their prescribed format and adequate provision
has been maintained in the books of accounts. On the other hand management is exerting their all-out
efforts to recover the loss amount incured dus to fraud.
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Implementation of BASEL- Il

To cope up with the intemational best practices and 1o make the bank's capital shock absorbent ‘Guidelines.
on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (RBCA) for banks'(Revised Regulatory Capital Framework in line with
BASEL ) was introduced from 1 January 2009 as a paraliel run with BRPD Circular No. 10, dated 25
November 2002 (BASEL ). At the end of parallel run, BASEL Il regime started from January 01, 2010 and
the guidelines on RBCA came fully into force with ts subsequent supplementsirevisions. After that
Bangladesh Bank issued ‘Guideiines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (RBCA) for banks' (Revised
Regulatory Capital Framework n line with BASEL ) vide its BRPD Ciroular 18 dated December 21, 2014
that BASEL Ill reporting start from January 2015 and full implementation will start from January 2019,
Instructions regarding Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR), Adequate Capital and Disclosure requirement
as stated In the guideiines had to be followed by all scheduled banks for the purpose of statutory
compliance. BASEL IIl ramework has three main components refered to as pillars:

i) Pillar | addresses minimum capital requirement;
) Pillar il elaborates the process for assessing the overall capital adequacy aligned with risk profile of a
nk as well as capital growth pian; and
i) Finaly, Pilla Ill gives a Framework of public disdlosure on the position of a banks risk profiles, capital
adequacy, and risk management system
Basel Il reforms: are the response of Basel Committee on Banking Supervision (BCBS) to improve the
banking sector's ability to absorb shocks arising from financial and ecenomic stress, whatever the source,
thus reducing the risk of spillover from the financial sector to the real economy. "Basl Il: A global reguiatory
mework for more resilient barks and banking systems" (known as Basel lll capital regulations) in
December 2010. Basel i reforms sirengihen the bank-level i.e. micro prudential regulation, wilh the
intention o raise the resilience of idual banking ingtitutions in periods of stress. Besides, the reforms:
have a macro prudential foous also, addressing system wide risks, which can build up across the banking
sector, as wel as the pro-cyclical ampiification of these risks over fime. These new global regulatory and
supervisory standards mainly addressed the following areas:

a) Raise the quality and level of capital to ensure banks are batler able to absorb losses on both a going
concern and a gone concen basis;

b} Increase the risk coverage of the capital framework;

©) Introduce leverage ralio to serve as a backstop (o the fisk-based capital measure;

) Raise the standards for the supervisory review process (Pillar I); and

@) Public disciosures (Pillar Il1) etc.

To ensure smooth transition to Basel I, appropriate transitional arrangements have been provided for
meeting the minimum Basel Il capital ratios, full regulatory adjustments fo the components of capital etc.
Consequently, Basel Il capital regulations would be fully implemented as on January 1, 2019,

Basel - Il is 1o be calculated both on separate financial statements (SOLO) basis and consolidated basis
and both are submitted to Bangladesh Bank accordingly.

We have fully complied with all the directives provided by the Central Bank from time to time, starting from
Pillar I, 1l and Il reporting requirements to periodic Stress Testing activity ete. Formation of BASEL Steering

chaired by the Managing Director of the bank helps us to ensure suprome govermance and strict
regimentation at execution level. At the end of 2019, all the variables are completely ready to cope up the full
implementation of BASEL Ii

Off Balance Sheet items
Off Balance Sheet ltems include various non-derivative financial instruments primarly letter of credit (L/C),
letter of guarantee (L/G). acoeptance and endorsements, bills for collection etc. and varlous derivative
instruments like forward contracts and currency rate swaps ec.

Derivative financial instruments.

The fair value of the derivatives (forward contracts, currency rate swaps etc.) are recogrized in the profit and
loss of the Bank as per IFRS 9. The value of the contract itself is shown s an item of other contingent
liabilities s per Bangladesh Bank guidelines

Provision on off balance sheet exposures

No provision is kept on items of derivatives as there is no exposure on such gross value for the Bank.
Provision for other off balance sheet items made as per BRPD circular no. 14 of 23 September 2012 and
BRPD circular no. 7 of June 21, 2018 except on ‘bills for collection’ and ‘guarantees’ where the counter
guaraniges have been issued by Multiateral Development Bank (MDB)Intemnational Bank having BB rating

* equivalent outlined in the Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital
meewnrk for banks in line with Basel 1)

246 Accounting for Changes in Policy, Accounting Estimates and Errors
IAS - 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Erfors, states that the effect of a change
in accounting policy and comection of error if material is to be applied retrospectively and change in an
accounting estimate s to be applied prospectively. The carrying amount of assets, liabilites, or equity may
be changed following a change in accounting estimates In the period of the change, The Bank followed the
same accordingly.
247  Events after reporting period
As per IAS - 10 "Events after the Reporling Period” events after the reporting period are those events,
favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the end of the reporting pericd and the date when the
financial statements are authorized for Issue. Two types of event can be identified:
(a) Adjusting events after the reporting period which provide evidenca of canditions which existad at the end
of the reporting period; and
(b} Non adjusting events after the reporting periad, are thase that are indicative of conditions that arose after
the reporting period.
218 Related party disclosures
Related Party Is a party related to an entiy i
) Directly or indirectly through one or mre intetmediaries, the party controls, is controlled by, or is under
control with, the company; has an interest In the company, that gives it significant influence over the
company; or has join control over the company;
ii) The party is an associate (as defined in LAS 28 Investment in Assodiates);
) The party is  joint venture in which the entityis a venture ( as per IAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures};
iv) The party is member of the key management of personal of the entity or its parent;
v) The party is a close member of the family of any individual referred to in () or (iv);
vi) The party is an enlity that is controlled, jointly controlied or significantly influenced by or for which
significant voting power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual fefemed to in (v) or
Wor
vii) The party is pnii-amp\vymlnl benefit pian for the benefit of employees of the entity. or of any entity that
is related party of the
249 Director's responsibilities on statement
The board of directors takes the responsibiliies for the preparation and presentation of these finanial
statements.
220 Segment reporting
As per IFRS 8 ‘Operating Segments", an operating segment is a component of an entity:
i) That engages in business activities from which it may eam revenues and incur expenses (include
revenues and expenses relating to transactions with other components of the same entity);
i) Whose eperating results are reguiarly reviewed by the entity's chief operating decision maker to make
decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess s performances, a
or which discrete financial information is available
The Bark identios sogment based on ia businss sogment as wall 88 s subidiary. Business sogment
E, Retail, onventional banking.
221 General
a) Figures appearing In the financial statements have baen founded off ta the nearest Taka.
b) Figures of previous year have been rearranged wherever considered nacassary to conform 1o the currant
year's presentation
) The expenses, irmespecive of capital or revenue: nature, accrued / due but not paid have been provided
for in the books of the accounts.
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